MECKLENBURG COUNTY
Office of the County Manager

January 31, 2012

Joseph G. Piemont

President and Chief Operating Officer
Carolinas HealthCare System

P.0. Box 32861

Charlotte, NC 28232-2861

Dear Mr. Piemont:

In my capacity as Mecklenburg County Manager and as head of the County's
Consolidated Human Services Agency, I am notifying you under Section II. B. 1. of
the Restated Consolidated Shared Programs Joint Undertaking Agreement Between
Mecklenburg County and the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Hospital Authority dated
November 2, 2000 (the "Agreement"), that there will be no service adjustment or
service elimination with respect to Health Department Services for Mecklenburg
County Fiscal Year 2013.

It is the County's expectation, however, that there will be no service expansion
in light of the termination of the Agreement effective June 30, 2013, unless such
expansion is specifically approved by me or by Michelle Lancaster, General
Manager. Additionally, funding and reimbursement will be in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement.

If you have questions, please contact either me or Michelle Lancaster, General
Manager.

Best regards,

Harry L. Jones, Sr.
County Manager

Cc: Michelle Lancaster
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